
WORK CHANGE DIRECTIVE (WCD) NO. 2 

 

           

PROJECT:  WW2001C Annual Odor Control Improvements at Smith and Butler LS   

 

 

OWNER:   City of League City 

 

ENGINEER:   Sander Engineering 

 

CONTRACTOR:  McDonald Municipal & Industrial 

 

 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract: 

 

DESCRIPTION AND REASON FOR THIS WCD: 

 

• Due to an emergency at the Smith Lift Station in which damage to the site occurred, McDonald is 

asked to make repairs to the station’s site paving, fence, reset and reconnect the SCADA panel.  The 

total cost for this work is $29,530.     

 

Council approved a work change directive budget of $51,636 with Data Sheet dated May 14, 2024, item 

No. 24-0163. 

 
DESCRIBE CONTRACT PRICE (INCREASE/DECREASE) CHANGE FOR THIS WCD: 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES CONTRACT CHANGE 

  AMOUNT  TIME  

ITEM 1 TIME: 
Repair site paving, fence, reset 

and reconnect SCADA panel. 
$29,530   28 Days  

JUSTIFICATION: Emergency Repairs      

 

 NET TOTAL: $29,530  28 Days   

 
ATTACHMENTS: McDonald Change Order Proposals  

 

 

 

 

 

 

CHANGES IN CONTRACT PRICE 

 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE:   $516,369  

NET CHANGES FROM PREVIOUS WCDS:    $36,650 

CHANGE BY THIS WCD:      $29,530              

CONTRACT PRICE WITH ALL APPROVED WCDS: $582,549  

     

 

 

 



 

CHANGES OR EXTENSIONS IN CONTRACT TIME 

 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TIME:       240   Calendar Days 

INCREASED TIME FROM PREVIOUS WCDS:     00     Calendar Days 

INCREASED TIME FROM THIS WCD:      28     Calendar Days 

REVISED CONTRACT TIME:       268   Calendars Days  

 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  

 

         DATE:     

Marcos Garcia, Senior Project Manager 

 

 

RECOMMENDED BY:  

 

         DATE:     

Erik Miller, Sander Engineering 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

         DATE:     
Ron Bavarian, Executive Director of Capital Projects 

 

 

         DATE:     

John Baumgartner, City Manager 

 



 

 

December 2, 2024 

 

 

RE: Smith Lane Lift Station additional items 

Attn: Erik Miller 

Project: Smith Lane Lift Station 

 

We are pleased to quote the extra work at Smith Lane lift station for the sum of 
$29,530.00. This quote includes all labor, material, and supervision to install new 
concrete paving and subgrade work within the fenced area and to re-install/repair the 
North fence.  The following is the cost breakdown: 

 

Concrete Paving and subgrade work:  $21,830.00 

Fencing:                                                 $7,700.00 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. Please feel free to call me any 
time at 832-798-0198 or Raymond@mcdonaldinc.com if you have any questions or need 
any additional information. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Raymond Leal 

Project Manager 

McDonald Municipal & Industrial 

 

 

  

 

 

 


